MEMORANDUM

TO: File

FROM: Cristie March

RE: Meeting with Trumarx Data Partners regarding Dodd-Frank Act Title VI
Rulemaking

DATE: August 24, 2010

On August 24, 2010, Paula Jenson, Matthew Daigler, Michael Hershaft, Thomas
Eady, and Cristie March met with Jon Olson (President and CEO, Trumarx), Kevin
O’Hara (Board Member, Trumarx), Graham Harper (Delta Strategy Group), Jim
Newsome (Delta Strategy Group), and Richard Roberts (RR&G LLC) (collectively,
“Trumarx”).

Trumarx introduced itself and discussed its business model. Trumarx also
expressed its interest in a continuing dialogue with the Commission regarding the Dodd-
Frank Act Title VII implementation process.



Date: August 23,2010

From: Richard Y. Roberts
RR&G, LLC
To: Michael Hershaft

Division of Trading and Markets
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

Subject: SEC Meeting Agenda With Trumarx Data Partners on August 24, 2010

I. Introduction of Trumarx Data Partners -- Trumarx Data Partners is
headquartered in Chicago, Illinois, and operates a web-based, electronic
marketplace called COMET. COMET allows customers to execute bilateral,
non-standard, over-the-counter natural gas and power transactions. COMET

- has over 150 subscribers.

II. Introduction of Representatives for Trumarx Data Partners -- Jon Olson,
President and CEO, Jerry Putnam, Board Member, and Kevin O’Hara, Board
Member _ '

[II. Discussion of joint rulemaking project to be undertaken by the SEC and CFTC to
define the terms “swap”, “swap-based security”, “major swap participant”, ‘
“major security-based swap participant”, “ eligible contract participant”, and
“security-based swap agreement”. This joint rulemaking project is required
by Section 712(d) of the Dodd-Frank Reform Act.



